

GREATER LONDON AUTHORITY

[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]

Our Ref: MGLA160719-7661

29 July 2019

Dear [REDACTED]

Thank you for your request for information which the GLA received on 15 July 2019. Your request has been dealt with under the Environmental Information Regulations (EIR) 2004

You asked for;

"I'm after a little more info from your published pdf, its talks about 20% of schools in areas exceeding the legal limit of NO2, Nitrogen dioxide. I'm looking to find out how many areas, not schools, are exceeding EU recommended maximum, how many are very close and how many many safe areas there are. I'm working on an arts project that looks at our effect on the environment and would really find this information helpful in the work."

Our response to your request is as follows:

The most up to date list of state schools that are in areas exceeding legal limits for nitrogen dioxide can be downloaded from the London datastore here:

https://data.london.gov.uk/download/london-atmospheric-emissions-inventory--laei--2016/339630dc-11f4-498e-b70d-711fe3a49af0/Schools_exceeding_LAEI_2016.xlsx

Also on the datastore are detailed maps of concentrations across London which can be downloaded here as a PDF: https://data.london.gov.uk/download/london-atmospheric-emissions-inventory--laei--2016/e8f22120-6bec-4bdb-aa9d-844834332ab1/LAEI_2016_Concentrations_Maps_PDF_v2.zip

Alternatively if you want to create your own maps the underlying data is available here: <https://data.london.gov.uk/dataset/london-atmospheric-emissions-inventory--laei--2016>

If you have any further questions relating to this matter, please contact me, quoting the reference at the top of this letter.

Yours sincerely

[REDACTED]

Senior Policy and Programme Officer

If you are unhappy with the way the GLA has handled your request, you may complain using the GLA's FOI complaints and internal review procedure, available at:

<https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-information/freedom-information>